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SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

TO THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, GENERAL CONDITIONS, 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS, AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE 

CALICO GHOST TOWN - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

PROJECT NO.: 1378.0160 

September 4, 2024 
 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced project are hereby amended in the following manner 
and the following manner only: 

I. All provisions of this Addendum No. 3 are hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents, and 
Bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 3 when submitting their bid 
proposals. Each Bidder shall include a dated and signed copy of this Addendum with their 
sealed bid proposal. 

Below are the questions and answers submitted as of the submission of this addendum: 

1) Are we able to bill the county for the deposit of the bridge needed at time of order? 
Answer: No, the bridge materials should be delivered to the site with proper invoices and shipping 
documents. For further information, please refer to item 9.3, Applications for Payment of Section D 
– General Conditions. 
 
2) How many light poles and what kind of fixture (s) are required? 
Answer: The project requires the installation of a single light pole with a lighting fixture to match the 
existing one.  
 
3) What kind of plan drawing is required? Do they need to be stamped by an engineer? 
Answer:  Provide 24” x 36” Drawing Plans to be stamped by a Professional Engineer licensed in 
California. 
 
4)What is involved in obtaining any and all permits? What are the approximate costs and timing of 
the review? 
Answer: Please refer to item 11.D of the Instruction to Bidders and item 3.7, pertaining to Permits, 
Fees, and Notices, located in Section D – General Conditions for comprehensive details. 
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5) We don't believe 192 days is enough to get a plan drawn up, get permits, have bridge builder plans 
drawn/approved, then fab bridge, then install misc. items. 
Answer: 192 days represent an ample duration to successfully execute this project. 
 
6) Can we do are own surveying as this bridge is to be installed in the same place as the old one? 
Answer: Yes. Please refer to Item 12, Construction Staking of Section E – Special Conditions, which 
specifies the requirement for the Contractor to engaged a licensed professional surveyor in the State 
of California to provide construction staking for the project. 
 
7) What is the engineer"s estimate for this job? 
Answer: Unfortunately, we cannot provide the engineer's estimate due to the exemptions outlined in 
Government Code Sections 7928.705 and 7922.000. These exemptions protect the integrity of the 
bidding process and ensure fair competition. 
 
After the construction contract has been awarded, you may resubmit your request through the 
County's Public Records Request Portal, accessible at 
https://sanbernardinocounty.nextrequest.com/. 

 

The above items modify the informal bid documents in the manner prescribed and in that manner only.  All 
other contract items will remain as originally intended.  The contractor will sign/date this addendum and submit 
it with their bid as an acknowledgment of receiving and complying with this addendum. 

 

 
ISSUE DATE: September 4, 2024, Date Acknowledged by Bidder:   

 
 

 
 
 
By: 

 

 
 
 

 
 
By: 

Russel Viloria, Project Manager Bidders Company Name 
Department of Public Works - Special Districts 
Project Management Division 

 

Bidders Signature 
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